ORIGINAL

FILED DEBBIE CAUSSEAUX

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

JUN 30 1999

		CLERK, SUPRIME COURT
JERRY L. GREEN,)	S AMY
A 11 (75 (***)	•
Appellant/Petitioner,)	5th DCA Case No. 98-2063
VS.)	3th DCA Case No. 98-2003
)	Supreme Court Case No.
STATE OF FLORIDA,) .	OFAFA
Annelles/Pasnandant)	<u>45,452</u>
Appellee/Respondent.)	

APPEAL FROM THE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIFTH DISTRICT

PETITIONERS' BRIEF ON JURISDICTION

JAMES B. GIBSON PUBLIC DEFENDER SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

NOEL A. PELELLA ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER FLORIDA BAR NO. 0396664 112 Orange Ave., Suite A Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (904) 252-3367

COUNSEL FOR PETITIONER

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

The Petitioner was convicted, in the Putnam County Circuit Court, of burglary with a battery, petty theft, unlawful firearm possession, and cocaine possession.¹ (A 1) In the trial court, the Petitioner objected to the imposition of sentence under § 775.082(8) Fla. Stat. (1998); the Prison Releasee Reoffender Act, (hereinafter "PRR"). (A 2) On direct appeal to the Fifth District Court, the defendant challenged the constitutionality of the PRR statute. (A 3-8) The District Court affirmed the PRR sentence, in a *per curiam* Opinion which cited

¹ In this brief, references to the Appendix will be designated by the symbol "A" in a parenthetical, with the page number (s) to which reference is made. The Appendix contains excerpts from the Petitioner's Initial Brief, and the Opinion of the District Court.

McKnight v. State, 727 So. 2d 314 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1999), as the controlling authority for the affirmance. (A 9) The Third District Court, in McKnight, certified that the McKnight decision was in conflict with the decision of the Second District Court in State v. Cotton, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D18 (Fla. 3rd DCA 12/18/98). McKnight is presently pending for review by this Court, (Fla. S. Ct. Case # 95,154).

Petitioner timely filed a Notice to Invoke this Court's jurisdiction, and this Petition follows.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

Petitioner invokes the discretionary jurisdiction of this Court to review the decision of the Fifth District Court of Appeal in the above-styled cause, rendered June 25, 1999. Jurisdiction of the Florida Supreme Court is invoked pursuant to Jollie v. State, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981); which states that when the a per curiam decision of the district court cites as authority a case which is pending for review in this Court, the jurisdiction of this Court may be invoked to review the per curiam decision of the district court.

ARGUMENT

THE FLORIDA SUPREME COURT HAS DISCRETIONARY JURISDICTION TO ACCEPT THE INSTANT CASE FOR REVIEW, AS THE AUTHORITY CITED BY THE DISTRICT COURT AS CONTROLLING AUTHORITY FOR THE DECISION IN THIS CASE HAS BEEN CERTIFIED TO BE IN DIRECT CONFLICT WITH A DECISION OF THE SECOND DISTRICT COURT, AND IS PENDING FOR REVIEW IN THE FLORIDA SUPREME COURT.

In the trial court, over objection from the defense, the Petitioner was sentenced under § 775.082(8) Fla. Stat. (1998); the Prison Releasee Reoffender Act. The Petitioner, in his direct appeal to the Fifth District Court, challenged the constitutionality of the PRR statute. The District Court affirmed the PRR sentence, in a *per curiam* Opinion. The District Court's Opinion cited McKnight v. State, 727 So. 2d 314 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1999), as the controlling authority. The Third District Court, in McKnight, certified that the McKnight decision was in conflict with the decision of the Second District Court in State v. Cotton, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D18 (Fla. 3rd DCA 12/18/98). McKnight is presently pending for review by this Court, (Fla. S. Ct. Case # 95,154).

In <u>Jollie v. State</u>, 405 So. 2d 418 (Fla. 1981), this Court ruled as follows:

Common sense dictates that this Court must acknowledge its own public record actions in dispensing with cases before it. We thus conclude that a district court of appeal per curiam opinion which cites as controlling authority a decision that is either pending review in or has been reversed by this Court continues to constitute prima facie express conflict and allows this Court to exercise its jurisdiction.

Jollie, supra, 405 So.2d at 420

Petitioner therefore submits that this Court may now exercise jurisdiction to review the decision of the Fifth District Court in the instant case.

CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing arguments, and the authorities cited therein,

Appellant respectfully requests that the Florida Supreme Court accept jurisdiction
to review the ruling of the District Court in this case.