FILED DEBBIE CAUSSEAUX

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

JUL 16 1999

CLERK, SUPREMB GOURT By

JERRY L. GREEN,

Petitioner,

v.

CASE NO. 95,952

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.



ON DISCRETIONARY REVIEW FROM THE FIFTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF OF RESPONDENT

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH ATTORNEY GENERAL

BELLE B. SCHUMANN ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL FLORIDA BAR #397024

KRISTEN L. DAVENPORT
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
Fla. Bar #909130
444 Seabreeze Blvd.
Fifth Floor
Daytona Beach, FL 32118
(904) 238-4990

COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Clark's conviction and sentence were affirmed without opinion by the Fifth District Court of Appeal. Green v. State, 24 Fla. L. Wkly. D1509 (Fla. 5th DCA June 25, 1999). In so holding, the district court found this case to be controlled by the recent decision of its sister court in McKnight v State, 727 So. 2d 314 (Fla. 3d DCA 1999), as well as its own prior opinion in Speed v State, 732 So. 2d 17 (Fla. 5th DCA 1999).

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

In deciding this case, the district court relied on recent opinions which have petitions for review presently pending before this Court. Should this Court grant review in those cases, the Court would also have jurisdiction to review the instant case.

As a practical matter, however, it may be more prudent to hold this petition for review in abeyance until this same issue is resolved in other pending cases.

ARGUMENT

THIS COURT SHOULD DECLINE TO ACCEPT JURISDICTION OF THIS CASE UNLESS IT ACCEPTS JURISDICTION IN MCKNIGHT OR SPEED.

This Court has jurisdiction under article V, section (3) (b) (3) of the Florida Constitution where a decision of a district court "expressly and directly conflicts" with a decision of this Court or another district court. Where the district court's decision is a per curiam opinion which cites as controlling law a decision that is either pending review in or has been reversed by this Court, this Court has the discretion to accept jurisdiction. Jollie v. State, 405 So. 2d 418, 420 (Fla. 1981).

Here, the district court found this case to be controlled by the recent decision of its sister court in McKnight v. State, 727 So. 2d 314 (Fla. 3d DCA 1999), as well as its own prior opinion in Speed v State, 732 So. 2d 17 (Fla. 5th DCA 1999).. A petition for review of McKnight is presently pending before this Court (case # 95,154). A petition for review of Speed is presently pending before this Court as well (case # 95,706). Should this Court grant review in McKnight or Speed, jurisdiction would be appropriate in this case as well.

However, if this Court declines to accept jurisdiction in McKnight and Speed, then it must decline jurisdiction here also, as the district court's limited per curiam affirmed opinion does not

facially conflict with any other case. See Harrison v. Hyster Co., 515 So. 2d 1279 (Fla. 1987).

Additionally, the State notes that this same issue -- the constitutionality of the Prison Releasee Reoffender Act -- is presently pending review in numerous other cases in this Court.

See, e.g., State v. Cotton, case # 94,996. Accordingly, the State submits that the interests of judicial economy, as well as fairness to this defendant, can best be served by holding this petition for review in abeyance pending resolution of this issue in the other cases. Numerous cases involving this issue will be ripe for review by this Court in the near future, and little purpose would be served by full briefing in all of them.

CONCLUSION

Based on the arguments and authorities presented herein, respondent respectfully requests this honorable Court decline to accept jurisdiction of this case unless it accepts jurisdiction in McKnight or Speed.